
Matthew Freedman 

6/19/2013 6:28:47 PM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Mark Toney (mtoney@tum.org); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
lschavrien@semprautilities.com (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); Stephanie Chen 
(stephaniec@greenlining.org); Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org); 
Samuel Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org); Michael Campbell 
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael Richard (MRichard@aarp.org); Janee 
Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); mssell.garwacki@sce.com 
(mssell.garwacki@sce.com); Dan Slcopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); 
Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com (Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com); Tracy 
E. Johnson (tejohnson@semprautilities.com); Chuck Manzuk 
(CManzuk@semprautilities.com); Linda Serizawa (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Dexter Khoury (dexter.khoury@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Residential rate design — Revised consumer proposal on fixed charges and CARE 

discount
As promised at the Monday meeting, the consumer groups have worked to develop alternative language on fixed 
charges and the CARE discount. Our revised proposal is attached. We have made minor edits to the rest of our 
proposal as well. That said, we hope to be able to focus on fixed charges and CARE during our Friday call.

Thanks.

Matthew Freedman 
Staff Attorney
The Utility Refonn Network
matthew@tum.org
415-954-8084

SB GT&S 0291524
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